
From:  Sandstrom, Dane <dane.sandstrom@sno.wednet.edu>

Sent time:  01/07/2021 12:41:18 PM

To:  Hutchison, Megan <megan.hutchison@sno.wednet.edu>

Subject:  RE: ANTHEM
 

Thanks. HAPPY NEW YEAR!!  BTW.

Dane Sandstrom, M.Ed. 
English and CTE Digital Video Teacher
Glacier Peak High School
(360) 563‐7620

From: Hutchison, Megan <megan.hutchison@sno.wednet.edu>
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:32 PM
To: Sandstrom, Dane <dane.sandstrom@sno.wednet.edu>
Subject: RE: Anthem
 
Yes ? I need to get clarity from her about what she wants. I emailed her to check in. I think it is more that she wants to
understand the big picture. I?ll let you know what I hear.
 

From: Sandstrom, Dane <dane.sandstrom@sno.wednet.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:31 PM
To: Hutchison, Megan <megan.hutchison@sno.wednet.edu>
Subject: Re: Anthem
 
Okay.  After she received the latest response from my parent, she led me to believe that since the parent was still not
satisfied with her response, she was going to have the parent continue the discussion at the district level.  
 
Dane Sandstrom, M.Ed. 
English and CTE Digital Video Teacher
Glacier Peak High School
(360) 563‐7620
 

From: Hutchison, Megan <megan.hutchison@sno.wednet.edu>
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:25 PM
To: Sandstrom, Dane <dane.sandstrom@sno.wednet.edu>
Subject: RE: Anthem
 
I don?t know?.I will see if I can connect with her. I think she just wants to know how to talk to the parent.
 

From: Sandstrom, Dane <dane.sandstrom@sno.wednet.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:25 PM
To: Hutchison, Megan <megan.hutchison@sno.wednet.edu>; Veach, Kara <Kara.Veach@sno.wednet.edu>
Subject: Anthem
 
Hello ladies ‐ Megan,  have you spoken to Holly?  She and I talked yesterday,  and she wanted the 3 of us to get together
and make sure we are all on the same page in HOW we are teaching Anthem.  She was hoping to join that meeting.  It
sounds like you also have a parent that is not pleased with us teaching this book?
 
Maybe she wants to know our writing prompts?  and make sure we are all doing the same thing? 
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Valerie doesn't teach Anthem, does she? 
 
If you guys are on campus, I'm happy to drop in to meet anytime.  
 
 
 
Dane Sandstrom, M.Ed. 
English and CTE Digital Video Teacher
Glacier Peak High School
(360) 563‐7620
 


